

GAZETTE

Page

Published by Authority

No. 91

- sala

GHANA

FRIDAY, 6TH NOVEMBER

1970

CONTENTS

Notice of Publication of Executive Instrument	718
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins	718
The National Weekly Lotto Results	720
Notice to Medical and Dental Practitioners who have never registered under the Medical and Dental Act, 1959 (No. 36 of 1959)	720
Teaching Service Appointments	720
Confederation of British Industries—Offer of Scholarships for Practical Engineering Training in Britain—Scholarships Secretariat	722
Postgraduate Scholarships offered by Commission for Educational Exchange between the United States of America and Ghana (Fulbright Commission)—Scholarships Secretariat	722
Inter-African Universities Scholarship Programme: Forestry, Dentistry, Veterinary Medicine, Librarianship and B.A. (French) 1971-72 Awards—Scholarships Secre- tariat	722
Commonwealth Scholarship and Fellowship Plan—Jamaica, Trinidad and Tobago and Nigeria 1971–72 Awards—Scholarships Secretariat	723
Joint Examination for the School Certificate and General Certificate of Education, Ordinary Level and General Certificate of Education, Advanced Level—June, 1971— The West African Examinations Council	724
Loss of Cablegram Receipt No. 87211	724
Loss of Local Purchase Order No. 0889886	724
Vacancies for Learner Laboratory Technician—Ministry of Agriculture—Fisheries Division—Fishery Research Unit	724
Vacancy for Executive Secretary—Ghana Export Promotion Council	725
Vacancies for District Magistrates Grades I and II—Judicial Service	725
Vacancies for Senior Lecturer or Lecturer in Botany (Plant Physiology) and Lecturer/ Assistant Lecturer in Microbiology-University of Science and Technology,	
Kumasi-Faculty of Science	726
Vacancies for Various Posts—University of Science and Technology, Kumasi	726
Notice of Changes in Particulars of a Political Party	727

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF EXECUTIVE INSTRUMENT

The following Executive Instrument is published today, price 4Np.

State Lands (Wurupong and Tepo Resettlement Sites and Farm Lands) Instrument, 1970 (E.I. 60).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 47

is published today, price 20Np.

Summary of Contents

General		Page
Imposition of Rates		 5 63
Bye-laws		
The Ashanti-Akim Management Committee (Cattle Pound) Bye-laws, 1970		 573
The Ashanti-Akim Management Committee (Lorry Park) Bye-laws, 1970	••	 574
The Tepa Local Council (Food Wrappers) Bye-laws, 1970		 575
The Tepa Local Council (Herbalists) Bye-laws, 1970		 575
The Tepa Local Council (Palm-wine Sellers) Bye-laws, 1970		 576

LAND AND CONCESSIONS NO. 21

is published today, price 20Np.

Summary of Contents

Administration of Lands Act, 1962 (Act 123)-Notice of Occupation and Use of Land	289
List of Instruments registered at Accra during the month of October, 1969	292

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 84

is published today, price 30Np.

Summary of Contents

General

	Government of Ghana Treasury Bills Issue		2932
	Gold Production of Ghana for the month of September, 1970		2932
	Stevedoring Operations-B.S.L. Takoradi-Black Star Line		2932
	Correction Notice-Notice to Importers No. 352		2933
	Notice to Importers No. 353-Payment of Annual Registration Fee		2933
	Savings for the week ended Saturday, 31st October, 1970-Ghana Savings Bank	•••	2934
	Companies		
	Companies entitled to commence business under the Companies Code, 1963		2935
	Registration of Co-operative Societies		2947
	Notice for Private Liquidation—Tropic Fisheries Limited		2949
	Restoration of Name of Company to Register-Akan Trading Company Limited		2949
	Trade Marks		
1	Particulars of Application for the Registration of Textile Designs		2950
			4730

GHANA GAZETTE, 6TH NOVEMBER, 1970

Tenders	Page
Tenders for Various Contracts—Public Works Department	2954
Tenders for the Supply of Chemical Fertilizer, 1970-71-Ministry of Agriculture	2959
Tenders for Erection of High Level Steel Tanks—Ghana Water and Sewerage Corporation	2960
Tenders for Lighting Installation at Mile 18—Tema—Ghana Water and Sewerage Corporation	2960
Tenders for the Improvement of Roads-Western Regional Organisation	2961

and the second sec

PALITON & S. A. MIL

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 31st October, 1970 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

37 - 34 - 51 - 61 - 15

V. O. HUTCHISON Director of National Lotteries

NOTICE TO MEDICAL AND DENTAL PRACTITIONERS WHO HAVE NEVER REGISTERED UNDER THE MEDICAL AND DENTAL ACT, 1959 (No. 36 OF 1959)

Medical and Dental Practitioners who have never registered under the Medical and Dental Act, 1959 (No. 36 of 1959) and who are practising medicine or dentistry in Ghana are reminded that such practice is an offence under section 23 of the Medical and Dental Act, 1959 punishable on conviction by a fine not exceeding two hundred new cedis with a further amount of twenty new cedis a day during the continuance of the offence, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding twelve months or to both such fine and imprisonment.

In order to avoid prosecution every such unregistered practitioner is advised to submit to-

The Registrar, Medical and Dental Board, P.O. Box M.44, Accra.

not later than 14th December, 1970 the following:---

- (a) Name in full (BLOCK LETTERS)
- (b) Address
- (c) Nationality
- (d) Degree or Diploma (Photostat Copy)
- (e) Evidence of Medical or Dental Schools or Colleges at which studies were undertaken for qualifications.
- (f) Most recent Certificate or Registration in the country, state or province in which qualifications were granted.
- (g) Documentary evidence of professional experience acquired since qualifying.
- (h) Certified copies of translations of Degree or Diploma and of most recent certificate of registration and Testimonials where these documents are not in the English Language.

DR. P. M. J. PHILLIPS for Registrar, Medical and Dental Board

TEACHING SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

The following Teaching Service Appointments have been made:-

Appointments to the Post of Headmaster

S. Seddoh to be Headmaster, St. Augustine's College, Cape Coast					
D. M. Dankyi to be Headmaster, Opoku Ware Secondary Subject v	••	••	••	• •	8-7-70
O. K. Monney to be Headmaster, Mfantsipim School, Cape Coast	si	••	••		8-7-70
F. Y. Amuzu to be Headmaster, Keta Secondary School	••	••	••		21-8-70
E. A. Asamoa to be Headmaster, Half-Assini Secondary Salard	••	••			2-9-70
E. K. Gladzah to be Headmaster, Bueman Secondary School, Jasikan	••	••			11-9-70
T. A. Boateng to be Headmaster, T.I. Ahmadiyya School, Jasikan	••	••	••		11-9-70
D. A. Adjei to be Headmaster, Konongo/Odumasi Secondary School	••				15-9-70
T. A. Anang to be Headmaster, Asamankese Secondary School	••				11-9-70
D. Appiah-Fei to be Headmaster, Acherensua Secondary School	• •	••		••	11-9-70
E. K. Ansah to be Headmaster, Sefwi-Wiawso Secondary School	••		••	••	11-9-70
P. P. Anderson (Pay) to be Wayso Secondary School			••	••	
P. R. Anderson (Rev.) to be Headmaster, Wenchi Secondary School		••	••	••	11-9-70
	••				11_9_70

GHANA GAZETTE, 6TH NOVEMBER, 1970

Appointments to the Post of Headmaster—contd.	
G. H. Asare to be Headmaster, Awudome Secondary School, Tsito	15-9-70
A. K. Opoku to be Headmaster, Techiman Secondary School	11-9-70
R. K. S. Tsitsiku to be Headmaster, Kete-Krachi Secondary School	2-9-70
G. A. Frempong to be Headmaster, Akim Swedru Secondary School	8-9-70
C. B. A. Teviu to be Headmaster, Yendi Secondary School	12-9-70
F. O. Asante to be Headmaster, Berekum Secondary School	9-9-70
F. K. Adei to be Headmaster, Agogo Secondary School	7-10-70
B. C. Yibrul to be Headmaster, Zuarungu Secondary School	12-9-70
G. Y. Etu to be Headmaster, Vakpo Secondary School	2-9-70
K. Y. Abebrese to be Headmaster, Wiamoasi Secondary School	9-9-70
E. A. Johnson to be Headmaster, Duayaw-Nkwanta Secondary School	9-9-70
G. Tuurey to be Headmaster, Wa Secondary School	11-9-70
B. W. dc Graft-Johnson to be Headmaster, Government Secondary Technical School, Takoradi	27-9-70
F. F. Godwyll to be Headmaster, Sekondi College	25-9-70
B. K. Abankroh to be Headmaster, Owusu-Agyeman Academy, Jachie	25-9-70
D. K. Asiedu to be Headmaster, Asuom Secondary School, Asuom-Kade	22-9-70
Appointments to the Post of Assistant Headmaster	
P. V. Akoto to be Assistant Headmaster, Adonten Secondary School	14-7-70
D. D. Dumfeh to be Assistant Headmaster, Pope John's Secondary School	3-8-70
S. E. Cobbold to be Assistant Headmaster, Ghana National College, Cape Coast	9-7-70
C. N. Kwawukume to be Assistant Headmaster, Anlo Secondary School, Anloga	2-9-70
C. K. Owusu to be Assistant Headmaster, Adisadel College, Cape Coast	21-8-70
J. E. Ackah to be Assistant Headmaster, Half-Assini Secondary School	11-9-70
E. Essuman to be Assistant Headmaster, Koforidua Secondary Technical School	12-9-70
Abu Juam to be Assistant Headmaster, Ghana College, Tamale	29-9-70
I. K. Gyasi to be Assistant Headmaster, T.I. Ahmadiyya School, Kumasi	11-9-70
F. Quansah to be Assistant Headmaster, Dunkwa Secondary School	25-9-70
D. Atakorah to be Assistant Headmaster, Tweneboa Kodua Secondary School, Kumawu	29-9-70
P. K. D. Godwyll to be Assistant Headmaster, Wenchi Secondary School	25-9-70
E. A. Asiedu to be Assistant Headmaster, Benkum Secondary School, Larteh	25-9-70
Appointments to the Post of Principal	
C. J. Yarney to be Principal, Advanced Teacher Training College	1-1-70
A. K. Amofah to be Principal, S. D. A. Training College, Bekwai	9-9-70
V. K. Dugbazah to be Principal, Bompata Training College	25-9-70
a we we want to to be the to be the to be the second	25-9-70
	25-9-70
M. J. Anaman to be Principal, Pusiga Training College	
H. K. Owusu to be Principal, Mount Mary Training College, Somanya	25-9-70
J. G. O. Baidu to be Principal, Adukrom Training College	31-7-70
Appointments to the Post of Vice-Principal	
Ofori-Boahene to be Vice-Principal, Presbyterian Training College, Nsaba	21-8-70
H. A. Acquah to be Vice-Principal, Foso Training College, Assin Foso	25-9-70
C. A. Mensah to be Vice-Principal, S.D.A. Training College, Agona Ashanti	29-9-70

S. G. Nimako (Rev.) to be Secretary, Ghana National Teacher Training Council

Secretary, Public Services Commission

. .

...

SCHOLARSHIPS SECRETARIAT

CONFEDERATION OF BRITISH INDUSTRIES-OFFER OF SCHOLARSHIPS FOR PRACTICAL ENGINEERING TRAINING IN BRITAIN

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaian citizens, not more than 35 years of age, for scholarships to provide practical engineering training in a number of industrial fields.

Awards are in two categories:-

Type A-for recent graduates in Engineering 18-24 months' practical training.

Type C-for qualified Engineers with at least five years' experience. Advanced training in a specialized field 4-12 months.

The Awards provide tax-free allowance of-

Type A-B.—£816 per annum with passages paid

Type C.-£1,000 per annum, the scholar providing his own passages.

Preliminary applications, giving age, qualifications and experience and indicating the particular fields of training required should be forwarded not later than 2nd December, 1970 to:-

> The Registrar of Scholarships, Scholarships Secretariat, P.O. Box M.75. Ассга.

Note .-- Candidates employed in Government Departments or State undertakings must pass their applications through their Head of Department. Candidates from the private sector are advised to consult their employers before making applications.

SCHOLARSHIPS SECRETARIAT

POSTGRADUATE SCHOLARSHIPS OFFERED BY COMMISSION FOR EDUCATIONAL EXCHANGE BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND GHANA

(Fulbright Commission)

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for postgraduate scholarships at Universities in the United States during the academic year 1971-72. Scholarships are for graduates in the HUMANITIES, ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES.

- (1) Candidates must be citizens of Ghana.
- (2) Must not have reached their 36th birthday by October 31, 1970.
- (3) Must be graduates with first class or second class (upper) degrees.
- (4) Preference will be given to those who have not previously studied in the United States.
- (5) Application should be by letter giving full name and address, date of birth, details of educational record from Secondary School onwards and of employment since graduation. Applicants should give an outline in not more than 300 words of the study project which they have in mind. Applications marked U.S.S./71 should reach the Commission for Educational Exchange between the United States of America and Ghana, P.O. Box 2288.
- Notes: (a) Applicants employed by Government, Educational Institutions or State undertakings should forward their
 - (b) Candidates must declare Bonds or any other obligations.

SCHOLARSHIPS SECRETARIAT

INTER-AFRICAN UNIVERSITIES SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMME: FORESTRY, DENTISTRY, VETERINARY MEDICINE, LIBRARIANSHIP AND B.A. (FRENCH) 1971-72 AWARDS

A number of awards for degree courses in Forestry, Dentistry, Veterinary Medicine and Librarianship and B.A. (Hons.) French are being made under the Inter-African Universities Scholarship Programme of the Association of African These awards, tenable at African Universities, commence in October, 1971, 72 of the Association of African (Hons.) French are being made and the first finite of the state of the social Universities. These awards, tenable at African Universities, commence in October, 1971-72 academic year.

2. Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians who will not have reached their twenty-seventh birthday by 1st October, 1971.

Qualifications:

- (a) Forestry---at University of Ibadan, Nigeria. Candidates must have passed in at least five subjects, including English Language and Mathematics at G.C.E. "O" Level with two of either Physics, Mathematics, Chemistry, Botany or Zoology at "A" Level.
- (b) Dentistry—at University of Lagos, Nigeria and Lovanium University, Congo-Kinshasa. Candidates must have passed in at least five subjects, including English Language, Mathematics and French at G.C.E. "O" Level and two "A" Level subjects selected from Chemistry, Physics, Botany or Biology.
- (c) Veterinary Medicine—at the University of East Africa, Nairobi and Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria and Khartoum University. Candidates must have passed in at least five subjects at G.C.E. "O" Level with two "A" Level passes in Physics, Chemistry, Botany, Zoology (or Biology).
- (d) Librarianship—at Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria. Candidates must be graduates who must be first degree holders and who will take Librarianship as a career.
- (e) Licentiate: B.A. (Hons.) Degree—at Dakar, Abidjan and Yaounde Universities. Candidates must have passed in at least five subjects at G.C.E. "O" Level including French and English Language and two "A" Level subjects in French and one other language.

3. Students who already possess the "A" Level Certificates are eligible.

Applications.—Preliminary application should be by letter confirming qualification as indicated above and giving details of G.C.E. marks obtained. Letters which should be marked IAU/Forestry, IAU/Dentistry, IAU/Veterinary, IAU/Library Studies, IAU/Licentiate as the case may be should reach:—

The Registrar, Scholarships Secretariat, P.O. Box M.75, Accra.

not later than 16th November, 1970.

SCHOLARSHIPS SECRETARIAT

COMMONWEALTH SCHOLARSHIP AND FELLOWSHIP PLAN—JAMAICA, TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO AND NIGERIA 1971-72 AWARDS

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for the above awards which are intended for men of high intellectual promise who may be expected to make a significant contribution to their own countries on their return from studies abroad.

The awards, which are normally of two years' duration, are for postgraduate study and research in Universities and other centres of higher learning in Jamaica, Trinidad and Tobago and Nigeria.

Qualifications:

- (i) Candidates must not have reached their 35th birthday by 1st October, 1971.
- (ii) Candidates must hold an Honours degree from an approved University with not less than Second Class (Upper Division) or have in at least three years from graduation exhibited some capacity for further study and research.

Applications:

- (i) Qualified candidates are invited to apply for preliminary application forms describing in some detail the study and/or research they plan to undertake if successful.
- (ii) Candidates serving in Government Departments or in other Public bodies must pass their applications through their Heads of Department.
- (iii) Applicants should state *clearly* whether it is the Jamaica, Trinidad and Tobago or the Nigerian awards for which application is being made.
- (iv) Candidates who are under Bond or any similar obligations will be ineligible.
- (v) Applications must reach the Registrar of Scholarships, P.O. Box M.75, Accra, not later than 25th November, 1970.

* C ...

tion do

THE WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATIONS COUNCIL

JOINT EXAMINATION FOR THE SCHOOL CERTIFICATE AND GENERAL CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION, ORDINARY LEVEL AND GENERAL CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION, ADVANCED LEVEL-JUNE, 1971

The above examinations which are open to both School and Private candidates will be held in June, 1971.

2. Entries from private candidates will be accepted up to 15th November, 1970. Applications for entry forms, accompanied by crossed 40Np postal or money orders and a foolscap envelope (9" x 4") bearing the applicant's own name and address should be addressed to:

The Deputy Registrar (ENT.), West African Examinations Council, P.O. Box 917, Accra.

For information about conditions of entry write to the Deputy Registrar (Publications) enclosing a crossed 60Np Postal/ Money Order for a copy of the 1971 Regulations and Syllabuses.

3. Completed entry forms must be despatched by registered post to reach the Deputy Registrar (ENT.) not later than 15th November, 1970. Late entries will not be accepted.

4. Method of Entry.—Applicants may either apply for entry forms by post direct to the Deputy Registrar, or apply for entry forms personally at the Council's Office in Accra.

5. All postal orders should be *crossed* and made payable to "W.A.E.C." In their own interest, applicants must write their name and address as well as the examination at the back of the postal or money order. Counterfoils should be detached from postal orders before they are despatched. The Council accepts no responsibility for the loss of postal orders which are not completed in accordance with these instructions. Stamps, cash or cheques are not accepted.

6. A circular has been issued to the Heads of Secondary Schools on the arrangements for school candidates.

7. In all correspondence with the Council, candidates must quote the correct title of the examinations.

T. BOATIN Deputy Registrar

LOSS OF CABLEGRAM RECEIPT NO. 87211

It is notified for Public Information that Cablegram Receipt No. 87211 is reported missing at Adukrom Post Office. Any person coming into possession of the Receipt, or having information regarding it should kindly report to the issuing officer or to the nearest Treasury Officer, Police Station, or the Controller and Accountant-General, P.O. Box M.79, Accra.

LOSS OF LOCAL PURCHASE ORDER NO. 088986

It is notified for public information that Local Purchase Order No. 088986, issued to Glamour Stores is missing from the Office of the Secretary to the Cabinet.

Any person coming into possession of it or having information regarding it should kindly report to the issuing officer, or to the nearest Treasury Officer, Police Station or the Controller and Accountant-General, P.O. Box M.79, Accra.

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE—FISHERIES DIVISION—FISHERY RESEARCH UNIT VACANCIES FOR LEARNER LABORATORY TECHNICIAN

Applications are invited from suitably qualified persons to undergo a three-year course of training leading to the appointment as Technical Officer (Laboratory).

The course will be partly undertaken in the laboratory and on board research vessels at sea.

1. Qualifications .-- Candidates, who must be citizens of Ghana, must---

(a) possess the G.C.E. "O" Level or its equivalent with passes in English and Mathematics, and one or more of the following subjects: General Science, Biology, Physics and Chemistry.

(b) Aptitude for sea-going is essential.

Age limit: Between 16 and 25 years.

2. Allowances .- NØ510, NØ540 and NØ570 per annum.

3. Selected candidates will be bonded to complete the course and serve for five years in the Fishery Research Unit.

4. Candidates who successfully complete the course will be eligible for appointment as Technical Officer (Laboratory) on salary ranges 29, 35, 40 (i.e. NØ792-NØ1,428).

Technical Officers have prospects of promotion to the grade of Laboratory Superintendent and thereafter to higher specialized posts in the Unit depending upon aptitude and ability.

5. Applications stating qualifications should reach the Acting Project Co-Manager, Fishery Research Unit, P.O. Box B.62, Tema Community 2 by 14th November, 1970.

GHANA EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL

VACANCY FOR EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for the post of Excecutive Secretary of the Ghana Export Promotion Council.

Qualifications:

- (a) A sound educational background, preferably a good University degree in Economics, Commerce or Business Administration.
- (b) Considerable administrative experience with a minimum of about five years in a top Management position,

Age.-Not less than 35 years.

Salary .--- Up to NC6,000 per annum depending on qualification and experience.

Duties:

- (a) to take charge of the Secretariat of the Export Promotion Council;
- (b) to give directives for the execution of the business of the Council;
- (c) to be responsible for the administration, organisation and control of the Council's officers and employees.

How to apply.—Applications should be addressed to Principal Secretary, Ministry of Trade, Industries and Tourism (Trade Division), P.O. Box M.47, Accra, not later than 7th December, 1970. Applicants in the Civil Service should route their applications through their Heads of Departments.

JUDICIAL SERVICE

VACANCIES FOR DISTRICT MAGISTRATES GRADES I AND II

Vacancies exist in the Judicial Service for District Magistrates Grade I and District Magistrates Grade II.

DISTRICT MAGISTRATES GRADE I

Qualifications.—Applicants must be Ghanaians, enrolled on the Roll of Lawyers in Ghana, and be of at least 3 years standing as legal practitioners.

Salary.—The salary, which is pensionable, is N $(24,000 \times N(200-N(26,000))$. Candidates with (a) a University Degree plus 3 years' professional experience or (b) 5 years' professional experience without a University Degree will be entitled to commence at N(24,000).

Duties.—These include the trial of cases both criminal and civil, conducting preliminary enquiries in more serious criminal cases, acting as Coroners and ex officio Commissioners for Alfidavits and as Notaries Public, and also being responsible for the preparation of lists of Jurors.

DISTRICT MAGISTRATES GRADE II

Qualifications.—Applicants must be Ghanaians, enrolled on the Roll of Lawyers in Ghana, and be of at least 18 months standing as legal practitioners.

Salary .--- The salary scales which are pensionable are :---

- (a) Candidates with University Degree: NØ3,800 x NØ100-NØ4,000 x NØ200-NØ5,000; and
- (b) Candidates without University Degree: NØ3,600 x NØ100-NØ4,000 x NØ200-NØ5,000.

Duties .- These will, among other things, be the trial of cases both criminal and civil, acting as Coroners and also being responsible for the preparation of lists of Jurors.

Method of Application.—Forms are obtainable from the Judicial Secretary, Judicial Service, Law Courts Building, P.O. Box 119, Accra. These should be completed and returned not later than the 14th November, 1970. Candidates in any of the Public Services should apply through their Heads of Ministries, Departments or Corporations. Only copies of supporting documents may be forwarded.

UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KUMASI-FACULTY OF SCIENCE

VACANCIES FOR SENIOR LECTURER OR LECTURER IN BOTANY (PLANT PHYSIOLOGY) AND LECTURER/ASSISTANT LECTURER IN MICROBIOLOGY

Applications are invited for the following posts in the Department of Biological Sciences:-

(a) 1 Senior Lecturer or Lecturer in Botany (Plant Physiology)

(b) 1 Lecturer/Assistant Lecturer in Microbiology.

Qualifications .- Candidates for (a) must possess a good degree in Botany, with research experience or a higher degree in Plant Physiology or Plant Biochemistry. Those for (b) must possess a good degree in Agriculture or Botany or Biochemistry, with research experience or degree in Microbiology.

Salary (Under Review):

Senior Lecturer .--- NQ4,500 x NQ180-NQ5,580 per annum.

Lecturer.—NØ2.720 x NØ120-NØ3,560/NØ3,740 x NØ180-NØ4,640; NØ4,800 per annum.

Assistant Lecturer .- NØ2,300; NØ2,400 per annum.

(Non-taxable Inducement Allowance payable to expatriates:

Senior Lecturer or Lecturer.--NØ720 per annum.

Assistant Lecturer .-- NØ450 per annum.)

In appropriate cases, a supplementation allowance in range £300-£800 per annum will be paid in sterling by the U.K. Ministry of Overseas Development which also provides Children's Education Allowances and holiday passages in addition to similar facilities granted by the University.

Appointments are normally for four or six years in the first instance, but a shorter period of secondment will be considered.

Application forms are obtainable from the Registrar, University of Science and Technology, Kumasi, Ghana or from the Assistant Registrar (U.S.T.), Universities of Ghana, 15 Gordon Square, London, W.C.1. The closing date for the return of completed application forms (seven copies) is 30th November, 1970.

UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, KUMASI

VACANCIES FOR VARIOUS POSTS

Applications are invited from suitably qualified candidates for the following posts in the University:----

1. POST OF TECHNICIAN (MASONRY AND CONCRETE WORK)-DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

PLANNING RESEARCH

Qualifications:

Either the Final or Advanced Certificate of the City and Guilds of London Institute or such relevant experience or skill as may be judged by the Appointments Committee to be equivalent to any of the above qualifications.

Duties .- The successful candidates will be responsible for all projects entailing casting, blockmaking or masonry construction in the Department.

Salary Scale.-NQ1,700 x NQ80-NQ2,280.

2. POST OF ACCOUNTS CLERK GRADE I/II

Qualifications:

(i) The minimum educational qualification of School Certificate with credit in English Language, or the G.C.E. 'O' Level, with passes in at least 5 subjects including English Language, and must have had at least 3 years'

(ii) A good general education, preferably up to the School Certificate level with at least credit in English Language or a pass in English Language at the G.C.E. 'O' Level Examination, *plus* the Intermediate Accounting and Commercial Certificate of one of the following bodies: London Chamber of Commerce, Institute of Book-keepers, The Royal Society of Arts (Stage II) or an equivalent qualification with at least 3 years' relevant experience in Book-keeping and Accounts.

Salary Scale:

Accounts Clerk Grade I: NØ1,060 x NØ40-NØ1,300

Accounts Clerk Grade II: NØ700 x NØ30-NØ880.

3. POST OF TECHNICAL ASSISTANT GRADE III-DEPARTMENT OF PHARMACOLOGY

Qualifications .- Candidates must possess:

either the West African School Certificate with credit in a Science subject or the G.C.E. 'O' Level with passes in at least 5 subjects including a Science subject,

- or unsuccessful candidates with credit in a Science subject at School Certificate or G.C.E. 'O' Level with a pass in a Science subject;
- or such relevant experience as may be judged by the Appointments Committee to be equivalent to the above qualifications.

Salary Scale.—NØ450 x NØ30-NØ630.

Application forms (seven copies) are obtainable from the Registrar, University of Science and Technology, Kumasi. Completed application forms should reach the Registrar by 6th November, 1970.

Form I

POLITICAL PARTIES DECREE, 1969

NOTICE OF CHANGES IN PARTICULARS OF A POLITICAL PARTY

(Paragraph 11 (1))

IT IS HEREBY NOTIFIED for general information that the Political Party known as the National Alliance of Liberals has on Friday the 30th day of October, 1970 notified the Registrar of the following changes or alterations in the particulars of that Political Party:

- (1) The name of the Party is now the Justice Party.
- (2) The identifying symbol of the Party is now a handshake with the scales of Justice in the background.
- (3) The colours of the Party are now Brown, Red and Yellow.
- (4) The motto of the Party is now One Country, One People, One Great Destiny.

Any person desirous of raising an objection concerning any such changes or alterations is hereby invited to do so.

Upon the expiration of a period of one month from the date of publication of this notice the said changes or alterations shall come into effect where no objection is raised.

J. D. POBEE Secretary, Electoral Commission

